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Kuczenski, Tracy

From: Borgerding, Chris

Sent: Wednesday, November 22, 2017 11:47 AM
To: Kuczenski, Tracy; Knepp, Fern

Subject: bill draft

Hello,

Rep. Nygren would like to draft a bill that amends Wis. Stat. 118.01(d)(2) to require that public school health curricula
include drug abuse awareness, including prescription drug abuse awareness. Please let me know if you have any
guestions.

Thank you and have a great thanksgiving!
Chris

Chris Borgerding

Office of State Representative John Nygren
Co-Chair, Joint Committee on Finance
89th-Assembly District

309 East, State Capitol

608.266.2343
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1 AN AcT ...; relating to: requiring school boards to provide instruction about drug

2 abuse awareness and prevention.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This bill requires each school board to incorporate drug abuse awareness and
prevention in its health instructional programyl/

ff The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
;’j enact as follows:
l; 3 SecTiON 1. 118.01 (2) (d) 2. d. of the statutes is created to read:
4 118.01 (2) (d) 2. d. Awéreness about drug abuse, including prescription drug
5 abusé, and prevention. -
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Knepp, Fern

From: ’ Barman, Mike

Sent: Tuesday, January 02, 2018 11:52 AM
To: Knepp, Fern

Cc: Kuczenski, Tracy

Subject: FW: LRB-4937/P1

Fern,

Can you fake care of this for Tracy since she is'on vacation?

MB

From: Borgerding, Chris

Sent: Tuesday, January 02, 2018 11:44 AM

To: Kuczenski, Tracy <Tracy.Kuczenski@legis.wisconsin.gov>
‘Cc: LRB.Legal <Irblegal@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Subject: LRB-4937/P1

Good morning Tracy,

I was wondering if we could make a change to our bill draft, LRB-4937/P1. In 118.01 (d} 6. It reads: 6. Knowledge of the
prevention of accidents and promotion of safety on the public highways, including instruction on the relationship
between highway safety and the use of alcohol and controlled substances under ch. 961.

We would like to change our bill to reflect the following changes in statute:

6. Knowledge of the prevention of accidents and promotion of safety on the public highways, including instruction on
the relationship between highway safety and the use of alcohol and controlled substances, including prescription drugs,
under ch. 961.

Please let me know if | can help in any way,
Thank you!

Chris

Chris Borgerding

Office of State Representative John Nygren
Co-Chair, Joint Committee on Finance

89th Assembly District

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
prevention in its health instructional program. Current law requires school boards
to provide instruction about the effects of controlled substances and alcohol on the
human system, but a school board may not require a pup11 to receive that instruction

.. if the pupil’s parent or guardian files a written obJectlon

—
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The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:
3 SEcTION 1. 118.01 (2) (d) 2. d. of the statutes is created to read:
4 118.01 (2) (d) 2. d. Awareness about drug abuse, including prescription drug
5 . abuse, and prevention.
6 (END)
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ﬂlJnderacumenic,law,l school boards prov1de instruction to puplls on the
relationship between highway safety and’ controlled substances and @{‘the
relationship between youth suicide and controlled substances. This bill specifies
that the references to controlled substances in these requirements include
prescription drugs included in the Uniform Controlled Substances Act.”
END ANaArysis INs

INS

SEcTION 1. 118.01 (é) (d) 6. of the statutes is amended to read:

%118.01 (2) (d) 6. Knowledge of the prevention of accidents and promotion of
safety on the public highways, including instruction on the relationship between
highway safety and the use of alcohol and controlled substances, including
prescription drugs, under ch. 961.

History: 1983 a. 412; 1985 a. 29, 213; 1989 a. 31; 1995 a. 27, 229, 448; 1997 a, 27, 35.

SECTION 2. 118.01 (25/(d) 7. of the statutes is amended to read:
*118.01 (2) (d) 7. The skills needed to make sound decisions, knowledge of the
conditions which may cause and the signs of suicidal tendencies, knowledge of the
relationship between youth suicide and the use of alcohol and controlled substances,
including prescription drugs, under ch. 961 and knowledge of the available )
community youth suicide prgvention and intervention services. Instruction shall be
designed to help prevent suicides by pupils by promoting the positive emotional

development of pupils.

History: 1983 a. 412; 1985 a. 29, 213; 1989 a. 31; 1995 a, 27, 229, 448; 1997 a. 27, 35.

END Ins
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AN ACT to amend 118.01 (2) (d) 6. and 118.01 (2) (d) 7.; and to create 118.01 (2)
(d) 2. d. of the statutes; relating to: requiring school boards to provide

instruction about drug abuse awareness and prevention and about certain

controlled substances.

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
human system, but a school board may not require a pupil to receive that instruction
if the pupil’s parent or guardian files a written objection. Current law also requires
school boards to provide instruction to pupils on the relationship between highway
safety and conftrolled substances and the relationship between youth suicide and
controlled substances. This bill specifies that the references to controlled substances
in these requirements include prescription drugs included in the Uniform Controlled
Substances Act.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SEcTioN 1. 118.01 (2) (d) 2. d. of the statutes is created to read:
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SEcTION 1

118.01 (2) (d) 2. d. Awareness about drug abuse, including prescription drug
abuse, and prevention.

SECTION 2. 118.01 (2) (d) 6. of the statutes is amended to read:

118.01 (2) (d) 6. Knowledge of the prevention of accidents and promotion of
safety on the public highways, including instruction on the relationship between
highway safety and the use of alcohol and controlled substances, _including
prescription drugs, under ch. 961.

SEcTiON 3. 118.01 (2) (d) 7. of the statutes is amended to read:

118.01 (2) (d) 7. The skills needed to ﬁlake sound decisions, knowledge of the
conditions which may cause and the signs of suicidal tendencies, knowledge of the
relationship between youth suicide and the use of alcohol and controlled substances,
including prescription drugs, under ch. 961 and knowledge of the available
community youth suicide prevention and intervention services. Instruction shall be
designed to help prevent suicides by pupils by promoting the positive emotional
development of pupils.

(END)



